
From: Nick Smith <Nick.Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 June 2010 14:41

To: Richard Jeffrey; Alan Coyle - CEC

Cc: Fitchie, Andrew
Subject: RE: CEC paper

Attachments: image001jpg; image002.png; image003.jpg

Probably a good call, but Andrew had previously commented and I don't think anything controversial has been added
recently. However, all comments gratefully received if we are suing too close to the wind.

Nick

--Original Message--
From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richardieffrey@tieltd.uk]
Sent: Mon 14/06/2010 14:29
To: Alan Coyle; Nick Smith
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew
Subject: CEC paper

Alan, Nick,

It is your call, but have you checked the latest draft of the CEC paper with DLA for defamation/breach of confidentiality etc?

I have some further comments from our side, but can share these with you tomorrow.

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trains
Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh
EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44)(0)13l
Email: richard.jeffre t .uk

Find us online (click below):
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http://www.twitter.com/edinburghtrams>[cid:image003.jpg@OlCBOBCD.FD6EA840]<http://www.facebook.com/pages/Edinbur
gh-Trams/108054517028>

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.
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E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMaii message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.
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